From:

To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2022/0817

Date: 14 December 2022 10:40:27

Dear Planning

Further to your application for two antennas and new support poles and one cabinet at land
at Toft House Farm, Aislaby, I can confirm the council have no objections to this

application.
Many thanks
Connie

Connie Wiggins

Parish Clerk

Aislaby Parish Council
C/O Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way
Goathland

Whitby

North Yorkshire YO22 5L.Z



From:

To:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2022/0817 land south of Toft House Farm. Aislaby Road, Whitby
Date: 09 December 2022 12:40:28

Hi Lucy,

The development is surrounded priority woodland habitat, and there is potential for wildlife to
be using the site. However, given the scope of the works, and the existing use of the site, it is
unlikely that they will be substantially impacted by the development. A breeding bird informative
should be included in any consent. Any materials should be stored on hardstanding or raised off
the ground to prevent animals sheltering underneath, and any below ground works should be
covered overnight, or a ramp added to ensure no animals are stuck within. No external lighting
should be included.

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Assistant Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Cfac2a86511754baf660708dad9e28ccb%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638061864281015550%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W0e%2F3OBhbnJQPQ8Nyipi9aQDnpKBPtikILXT5eMvfl4%3D&reserved=0

From: planning

Sent: 01 December 2022 13:31
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2022/0817 - Case Officer Miss Lucy Gibson - Received from Building

Conservation at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP,

No comment

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage Bondgate Helmsley York
YO62 5BP

Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 598178
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